

4TH REPORT OF THE
ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Meeting held on April 25, 2013, commencing at 3:06 p.m.

PRESENT: M. Dawthorne (Chair), R. Booth, G. Doer, L. Fluhrer, B. Quesnel, K. Rusticus and J. Martin (Secretary).

ALSO PRESENT: R. Campbell, J. LaJoie, L. McNiven and K. Owen.

REGRETS: A. Husain, K. MacDonald and L. MacDonald.

I YOUR COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- | | |
|--|---|
| Chair's Remarks | 1. That the Chair encouraged member participation in the various sub-committees, as well as the main advisory committee and stressed the importance of attending the meetings and submitting regrets when unavailable to fulfill their commitments. |
| Playground Equipment Supplier RFP | 2. That the Accessibility Advisory Committee (ACCAC) received a verbal presentation from L. McNiven, Parks Project Coordinator, with respect to playground equipment supplier Requests for Proposals (RFP); it being noted that M. Dawthorne and L. Fluhrer will review the playground equipment supplier RFP's and provide comments. |
| Education and Awareness Sub-Committee | 3. (a) That the Accessibility Advisory Committee (ACCAC) reviewed and received the <u>attached</u> report, dated April 10, 2013, and received a verbal update from M. Dawthorne, on behalf of the Education and Awareness Sub-committee; it being noted that the ACCAC approved the division of the Conference from the Education and Awareness Sub-committee, the creation of the Conference Sub-committee and appointed L. Fluhrer as the Chair of the Conference Sub-committee; it being further noted that the ACCAC approved hosting the 2013 conference at Goodwill Industries. |
| Built Environment and Facilities Sub-Committee | 4. (c) That the Accessibility Advisory Committee reviewed and received a communication dated February 3, 2013 and received a verbal update from B. Quesnel, on behalf of the Built Environment and Facilities Sub-Committee. |
| Trails Advisory Group | 5. (e) That the Accessibility Advisory Committee received a verbal update from L. Fluhrer, on behalf of the Trails Advisory Group. |

- Our Street
London – June 8,
2013
6. (5) That the Accessibility Advisory Committee (ACCAC) received a verbal update from M. Dawthorne with respect to Our Street London (formerly Car Free Day) June 8, 2013; it being noted that the ACCAC will attend the event.
- Committee
Composition
7. (6) That the Accessibility Advisory Committee (ACCAC) deferred discussion with respect to the committee composition to a future meeting; it being noted that ACCAC members are encouraged to review the committee composition for future discussion.
8. That the Accessibility Advisory Committee (ACCAC) received and noted the following:
- 1st, 2nd & 3rd
Report of the
ACCAC
- a) (1) the 1st, 2nd and 3rd reports of the ACCAC from its meetings held on January 31, 2013, February 28, 2013 and March 28, 2013, respectively;
- Appointment of
A. Dona to the
ACCAC
- b) (2) a Municipal Council resolution adopted at its meeting held March 26, 2013 with respect to the appointment of A. Dona to the ACCAC;
- City of London
Accessibility Plan
2013-2017
- c) (3) the City of London Accessibility Plan 2013-2017: it being noted the ACCAC received a verbal update from J. Lajoie, Specialist Municipal Policy with respect to this matter;
- Accessibility for
Ontarians with
Disabilities Act,
Alliance Update
- d) (4) a communication dated February 19, 2013 from AODA Alliance with respect to the *Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act, Alliance Update*;
- Calendar of
Events – May
2013
- e) (7) the calendar of events for May 2013, prepared by M. Dawthorne; and,
- Medway Valley
Heritage Forest
Trail
Environmentally
Significant Area,
North Trail
Master Planning
Study
- f) (8) a Municipal Council resolution adopted at its meeting held April 16, 2013 with respect to Medway Valley Heritage Forest Trail Environmentally Significant Area, North Trail Master Planning Study.
- Next Meeting
9. That the Accessibility Advisory Committee will hold its next meeting on May 30, 2013 at 3:00 p.m.

The meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m.